

## **Rotary Club of Melton Mowbray**

### **Minutes of a Club Membership Meeting at 2.15 pm on Monday 9 May 2016**

#### **Present**

David Morris, Peter Briggs, Brian Gromett, Michael Osborne

#### **Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

Minutes of the meeting held on 4 April 2016 were approved

#### **Attendance**

The record of attendance at Club meetings for the period July 2015 to April 2016 was circulated, with the record of attendances at activities.

Michael understood that a member had submitted an application for the 85 rule to be considered by Club Council.

#### **Satellite Club**

David reported that he expected to collect five signed application forms. The intended members hoped to launch the Satellite Club in conjunction with an event.

#### **Recruitment of New Members**

A proposal for membership had been received. The committee would recommend the proposal subject to an information meeting being arranged.

A meeting for prospective new members had taken place on 20 April with three potential members attending. It was intended that this should be repeated on 15 June at lunchtime.

#### **Almoner's Report**

Peter reported that there were no new issues.

#### **District Assembly**

Michael reported on the presentations regarding membership issues. There were sessions which included satellite clubs, the new District E Club, corporate membership, means of publicising Rotary, and associate membership. New by laws allowing fortnightly meetings could be adopted by Clubs.

#### **Next Meeting**

The next meeting would take place on 6 June 2016 at Sysonby Knoll Hotel commencing at 2.15 pm.